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Wheeler; Elizabeth
“

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: , Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: _ FW: New Katsma drafting request: lottery sales/debit
Hi Elizabeth,

Here’s a drafting request for a change in ch. 565 — lottery. The proposed language looks OK by me.
Aaron ’

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: New Katsma drafting request: lottery sales/debit

Hi Aaron,
Not sure if this request is best directed to you or one of your colleagues; my apologies if | guessed wrong!

Please write Rep. Katsma a P1 bill draft that provides that debit cards may be used for the purchase of lottery
tickets. Some folks suggested that this might be achieved with words such as:

565.17(3) Cash or debit card sales. Lottery tickets or lottery shares may be sold only for cash or by debit card. Payment
by credit cards, charge cards, or any similar form of deferred payment is prohibited.

For time management purposes: there is some chance that we would want to incorporate this in the DOR—Lottery
Administration piece of the budget within the next few weeks. But | do not presently expect this budget topic to come
up in JFC in the next 10 days.

Thank you!

Nick Krueger

Office of Representative Terry Katsma

Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 306 East, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-0656 (office)

www.repkatsma.com

Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

©
1 AN AcT ...; relating to: use of debit card for lottery purchase.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows lottery tickets or lottery shares to be purchased from a retailer
using a debit card. Under current law, lottery tickets or lottery shares may only be
purchased using cash. _

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 565.17 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

565.17 (3) CASH OR DEBIT CARD SALES. Lottery tickets or lottery shares may be

2
3
4 sold only for cash or for payment by debit card. Payment by credit card, charge card,
5

or any similar form of deferred payment is prohibited.
».«s‘”’y/ »
 Histofy: 1987 a. 119; 1991 a. 269; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 237; 2013 a, 20, 2017 a. 17.

6 (END)
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From: Krueger, Nick
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 8:14 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3179/P1

From: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3179/P1

What about the following?

565.17 (3) CASH OR DEBIT SALES. Lottery tickets or lottery shares may be
sold only for cash or for payment by debit directly from the purchaser's account at a depository institution.

(See s. 134.74 (1) (b), Stats.)

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 504-5728

From: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3179/P1

Hi Elizabeth,
Thanks for this bill draft—you gave me exactly what | asked for!

Can you please give me a call this afternoon? I'd like to explore whether we can use even fewer words to achieve the
same goal. (I'm mostly at my desk but chasing around a little; if | miss your call, I'll be right back!)

Nick Krueger

Office of Representative Terry Katsma

Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 306 East, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-0656 (office)

www .repkatsma.com

Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma




From: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Rep.Katsma <Rep.Katsma@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3179/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3179/P1.
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AN ACT to amend 565.17 (3) of the statutes; relating to: use of debit card for

lottery purchase.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows lottery tickets or lottery shares to be purchased from a retailer
using a debit card. Under current law, lottery tickets or lottery shares may only be
purchased using cash.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 565.17 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

565.17 (3) CASH OR DEBIT‘(/C-mh SALES. Lottery tickets or lottery shares may be

sold only for cash or for Davment bV debljgggra Pavment bv credlt card, charge card,

or an 31m11ar form of deferred a ment is I‘Ohlblted -
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Wheeler, Elizabeth _
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From: Krueger, Nick
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth; O'Neill, Eileen
Subject: RE: LRB 3179

Hi Elizabeth,
Thanks for your help. Please go ahead and send me an introducible LRB-3179/1 draft. (Monday is soon enough!)

Nick Krueger

Office of Representative Terry Katsma

Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 306 East, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-0656 (office)

www.repkatsma.com

Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma

From: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 12:33 PM

To: O'Neill, Eileen <Eileen.O'Neill@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB 3179

Sure thing.

Elizabeth Wheeler

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

Direct: 608-504-5880
Elizabeth.wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: O'Neill, Eileen <Eileen.O'Neill@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 3179

Hi Elizabeth —

Senator Darling will be the senate lead author on LRB 3179 — allowing debit cards to be used to purchase lottery
tickets. Could you please draft a companion bill for introduction? Thank you!

1



Eileen O’Neill
Senator Darling’s office
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

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as -
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 565.17 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
565.17 (3) CASH OR DEBIT SALES. Lottery tickets or lottery shares may be sold
only for cash or for payment by debit directly from the purchaser’s account at a

depository institution.

(END)



3 O Ot s~ W

State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE p—— /e

EAW:cdc

2019 BILL

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
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Wheeler, Elizabeth
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From: Krueger, Nick

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 2:51 PM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Cc: O'Neill, Eileen

Subject: FW: LRB 3179

Hi Elizabeth,

I goofed. Last week, at my request, you created LRB-3179/1 based on LRB-3179/P2. | forgot to alert you that we
actually prefer the P1 language.

Please create a new LRB-3179/2 that is identical to LRB-3179/P1. Thank you!

Nick Krueger

Office of Representative Terry Katsma

Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 306 East, State Capitol

P.0O. Box 8952

Madison, W153708

(608) 266-0656 (office)

www.repkatsma.com

Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma




Barman, Mike
.

From: Rep.Katsma

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 2:10 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3179/2

Please Jacket LRB -3179/2 for the ASSEMBLY.



